



## **Leach Mounce Architects**

architecture planning interiors

### **JORGE ESCAMILLA**

Senior Designer / Production Coordinator

#### **Background and Skills:**

Senior Designer and Production Coordinator rejoined LMA in 2007 after working for several Los Angeles firms including Charles Walton Associates, Rivers and Christian, Harley Ellis Devereaux and Zimmerman Architects in Santa Barbara. He has 15 years of experience in design and contract documents for public buildings.

#### **Relevant Projects:**

- 2010** City of Beverly Hills, CA Police Dept., EOC and Jail Reconfiguration, Needs Assessment 16,000-25,000 sf, \$7,500,000-\$13,000,000 depending on options
- 2009** La Mesa, CA Police Headquarters 43,000 sf, above a 50,000 sf subterranean parking structure \$22,000,000
- 2009** LESA Fusion Center, Tacoma WA Needs Assessment, Space Programming, Concept Plans, 142,800 sf, \$125,000,000 for Hewitt Architects
- 2009** Stockton, CA 911 Center, 25,000 sf, Needs Assessment, full design services, bidding underway estimated cost of construction and equipment \$7,710,500
- 2007** City of Fremont, CA Shooting Range, 9,130 sf, \$4,800,000
- 2001** Ogden, UT Public Safety Center Police & Fire Administration & 6 bay Fire Station 67,000 sf, \$10,000,000 + equip and tower
- 1998** City of Simi Valley, CA Police Headquarters & Parking Structure 54,000 sf, \$12,000,000

#### **Education:**

- Woodbury University, Bachelor of Architecture 1997

#### **Experience:**

- Leach Mounce Architects, 2007 - Present
- Zimmerman Architects, 2005 -2007
- Harley Ellis Devereaux, 2001-2004
- Rivers and Christian, 2000 - 2001
- Charles Walton Associates, 1998 -2000
- Leach Mounce Architects, 1997-1998
- Wet Design, 1996-1997